
BaYtown Hi5torical Tape, made JulY 18, 1975 

Bet5Y webber, BaYtown Sun rePorter, i5 interviewer. 

In the earlY daY5 of Exxont5 RefinerY in BaYtown, recreational 

OPPortunitie5 for emPioYe5 in the new town and new refinerY were 

limited. 

SPort5 Provided recreation for both ParticiPants and sPectator5 

and a basebal I team was or~anized earlY in refinerY historY. It be-

came increa5in~IY imPortant to the town between the Years 1920 and 

1954. 

The refinerY was not Exxon then, but Humble and the team wa5 

the Humble oiler5. 

A5 manY as 3,500 sPectators lined the PlaYin~ field in the 

heY daY of the BaYtown Oilers as the team became known widelY for 

their fine balI PlaYin~. 

Four former Oilers are here to tel I us about basebal I in BaYtown 

and the Exxon refinerY. 

*** 
Lon~time BaYtonian J. w. (JimmY> Caruol I was on the ori~inal 

team or~anized in 1920. He PlaYed onlY three Years until, he says, 

Profe55ionil and semi-Pros started comin~ in. 

Jimmy, we need to ~et a little back~round on You. where 

were YOU born? 
south of 

CARROLL: I was born about 20 mile5 iKI= Hou5ton on the Almeda 

Road, one mile off the Almeda Road •~xth1 in the Brazos bottoms • 

• • • • 
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sntt 
I: Where did YOU E! row UP? 

E! a r 
C: I staYed there until I was 17 and then I went to Houston, 

d it 
staYed in Houston 4 Years, then I went to the armY• I came 

J s e s 
o ut of the ArmY after havin E! t staYed there two Years and came 

to BaYtown in 1919. 
re 

I: Wasn't that a suE!ar Plantation YOU lived on? 
ive 

C: SuE!ar and also cotton a nd E! rain. 

I : Did it have a name? 
1 y 

C: Hou ses Plantat i on. And the comPa nY was the ARCO SuE!a r 
?nt 

Co. 

I : Where do You live n ow? 
at · 

C: I li ve in a t 108 Arbor St re et in woost e r Addition• BaYt own. 
i : 

Te x . 
i e c 

I : Whe n you were E! ro winE! UP• wh e re did You E!o to sc hool? 

! r ' 
C: I went to a Cath ol ic Scho ol in Waco known as St. Basi l's 

iit 
ColleE!e. The Br azil i an fathers oPerat ed that school and t he Y 

t 
now oP e rat e St . Thomas UniversitY. 

rn 
I : What is the name of t he woman You married a nd wh en did You 

de 

l!et married? 
1t 

C: We were marri ed on the 5th of JulY in 1917. He r name was 
~ r 

Lucille Gibbs. 
I· 

I: Wa sntt her f a ther a ric e farmer out neer DeeP Water so mewhere ? 
a 

C: He farmed alI the lan d from the La Porte Road t o t he baY ou 

from Pasadena to Deer Park to DeeP Water was alI in ric e farm 

and he cont roll ed :t a ll that l and do\om there f arminE! it. 
II 

I: Yo u were in Wo rl d Wa r I, weren ' t You? 

C: Y~smam. 

I : What was Your unit? 

C:I was i n the headquar ters comPanY fiKXiXXIIK I 360th , 180th 

b ri E!a de and th e 90th division. 

I: when You E! o t of the service You came back to Hous t on and 

WhY did YOU 
the n to BaYtown. When did You c om e to BaYt own? 

C: We i I , I went to s ee the man I had work e d for and he told me 

he didntt have a job for me. And mY brother was fivin E! there. 

He was livin E! next door to a man who was drivinE! enE!i neerts st 

stakes out here. He asked him i f he'd E!i ve me a Job and he E!a ve 

me on e . And I came down he r e the f o ll owinE! week . 
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I: What Y When was that? 

C. I came down here on the 30th of Jun e in 1919. And went 

to work on the 1st of JulY in 1919. 

I ; What haPPened whenYou arrived in BaYtown? 

C: Wei 1, I l:!ot off the model T Ford t•K tourinl:! car after 

about a four-hour triP and I l:! ot of f at the dePo and asked 

the man where the refinerY was and he told me it was ri!:!ht 

that o 
down t hos e track l about two miles. 

I asked him how to l:!et -there and he t•tll said, Coun t the 

ties and itwil I take You right to it. Just abo ut that tim e 

& ma n came alon~ on a railroad ve lo c iP ed e an d I thumb e d a 

r id e and came to work' twelve otclock in the daYti me . The 

man wouldn't hire me t hat daY. Said I g ot there too late. 

So I went to work the fir st of Ju l Y. 

I: Wha t was lo aded on the <velociPede>? 

C: Lu nches. He was brin~in~ lunches from the ki tchen that 

was locat ed in BaYtown at that time.at that Particular time 

Th e Y were brin~i n ~ l unches out to the refinery on this railroad 

ve lo cePede . 

I: Wat What Railroad was it? 

C. Wei I , th a t was the Da Yton- Goose Cree k ra i lroad. 

I ; Wh o built it? 

C. I th ink a man by th e name of Mr. Ker r, and Mr . Sterli nl:! 

and a fe llow by t he name of Ba lr ac , I th ink theY were the 

three PrinciPal in t he buildin~ of that railroad. 

I : What did that r e fi ne ry l ook like when Yo u g ot here? 

C: Wei J, there was nothin l:! t he re except a Jot of material 

and just a few foundations were bei~~ laid and there wasntt 

anYthin ~ that was in anY staee of comPl et ion at al 1. I t 

was just PracticallY a mudhoJe, thatts all it \"as. 

I : Where did You Jive wh en You came here? 

C: The first Place I lived was over on Humb le street. I 

• Jived there about two months and then I moved to Pel IY then 

I moved back to BaYt own . Then in 1920, 19 21 I moved out to th e 

BaYtown refinery site. I lived there until 1936 . And then I 

moved from th ere out to Wo ost e r. 
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I : You built a home out on Arbor Street where You live now? 

C: Well, we bou e: ht a Place out there. 

I: Yo u still I ive there? 

C: Yes , mam. 

I : What was Yo ur Job at th e refinerY? 

C: I wa s materi a ls chec ker when I firs t went to work and t hen 

I transferred t o the distillation dePartment and s t aY e d the r e 

until I retired in '60 . 

I : Wha t recreation was availabl e at th e refinerY or i n town ? 

C: wei I, the refinerY built a bi e: communitY house Pret t Y clos e 

to wh e re the main warehous e i s now. We use d to hav e da n ce s out 

th e re a nd ot he r tha n t hos e da n ce s an d t his basebal I e:ame t he 

onlY other amuse men t a ro und he r e wa s t he Pi c tu r e s how at t he 

Oiler. The trainused t o l e a ve out t he r e a bout s e ve n olclo ck 
in the e venin e: a nd ~8~ XK R ~ t~x~ii!xi t 

and co me to BaYt own an d You c ould ri de i n an d s e e ~ h e Pict ure 

s ho w. The t r ai n st y st a Ye d t he re un t il the Picture show was 

ov e r a nd th en Yo u we n t ba ck home . And whe n Yo u e: o t o f f t he 

t ra in o ut t her e Yo u J ust wa l ke d home . That ls abo ut alI there was. 

I : You remember t hat f i rst office b ui l di ne: at the ref in erY? 

C: Yes mam. I rem ember the firs t office b ui l dine: . I t was ove r 

abo ut 200 Yds. from west of Airhard Drive and PrettY near ehrt 

where t he Phe n ol Pl an t i s now. 

I : What wa s i t us e d f o r besid e s a n off ic e bui l d i ne:? 

C: We i I' t he Y had a fir5 t a i d stati on t here an d a t e le Pho n e 

oPe r at or a nd t hat l s a l I t he re was t he re. 

I : Is tha t wher e theY used to hav e t he wr estline: match e s? 

C: No , t heY had . the wrest lin e: matches -- th a t was th e f irst 

off ic e i n th e ref i ne rY - - whe r e t heY ha d the wrestli ne: matche5 

t hat I sP oke to You a bo ut was over~ i n th e ol d far mhous e that 

sat rie:ht where the old Post office in Ba Ytown is sittine: now. 

That was the first office. This other one was the secon d one. 

But when I came here theY weren1t usine: this old buildin e: for 

an office anY more. TheY had e: one back uP there and were usin 

that second won one when I e:ot here. 

I : Qhen was the refinery basebal I team ore:anized? 
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C: I had a friend that I was workin~ with bY the name of Clau d 

Burton and he su~~ ested that we or ~anize a bat I team . He s a i d 

alI the PeoPle in HOuston had them, Admiration Coffee, Inee da 

LaundrY an~ the Southern Pacific, Am e rican Le ~ ion . So we tal k 

ed to the Powers that be and theY consented for us to start a 

balI team so we fielded a balI team in the earlY sPrin ~ of 

1920. 

I : Did You have a name at t he fi r st? 

C : VI e I I ' I t h o u E! h t w e c a I I e d o u r s e I v e s t h e B a Y t o w n 0 i I e r s ' 

but when I looked at this Picture, I dontt se e an Y na me .on 

the s uits so I dontt know what we were, but It m s u r e t hatts 

what we called o urs e lves./ 

I : WhY did Yo u or~an i z e t hat t ea m? 

C: We i 1, there ju st wasn t t a n Ythin~ else t o do aro und he r e 

and we ha d t o ha ve s om e s ort of amusemen t. So We were 

alI Y o u n ~ and we nee ded to Pla Y ba t 1 a nd t ha t wa s wha t we did . 

I : Do You re membe r the name o f the man wh o was mana ~er? 

C: We ha d Mr. Br ummel WI was th e business ma na~er and Jo e 

Bu r k who ha d c om e down fro m NJ t o t a ke c h ar ~ e of the s t i lls, 

he wa s t he f ie l d man a ~ e r. 

I : Wh a t PO Si ti on d i d YOU P l aY ? 

C: Ce n terfi e ld. 

I : Who we re s ome of Your t eammat e s You can r ecall? 

C: We II , we had a man bY t he na me o f Sid Dodson and he wa s a 

ca rP ente r.•~ i He was a Pitc her . Harr Y Kar kowski wa s a cl e r k in 

t he main off i c e and Bi t I Patton wasx a in cha r~e of th e acid 

P l ant • Wil i ie Cox was a cle r k in the main offic e . I wa s 

ch ec kin~ mat e ri a ls. Cl a ud e Bur t on was st orehouse man . De we Y 

Re ev es worked i n th e offi ce . Cl Yde RodecaPe wa s a cl e r k . J os h 

We lls wa s a c l e r k . Ros s Jolly wa s a c l e r k . And Jac k Ho E!an wa s 
? 

a clerk. An d Mr. Burk, Jo e Burk, who was the field ma n a ~ er , 

was a nd he wasth e dis t illat i on s uP e rintend ent at that t i me . 

I: Whe r e di d Ya l I P la Y Yo ur ~ames? 

C: We h ad a ba l I Par k j ust i nsi de t he r efiner Y at t he so uth 

ve rY south e a s t c orn e r of th e refin e rY. We ha d a bal 1 Pa r k the r e . 

we had a ~r a nd s t and th e r e, j us t a ma kes hift ~ rand s ta n d • 

• • • • 
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I: who came to those balI ~ames? 

C: EverYbodY who could ~et here came here. There wasntt 

anY waY to ~et here but automobiles -- Fords and theY came 

in from BaYtown, from Goose Creek and Pe II Y and everYbodY came 

to the ~ame s. AlwaYs PlaYed them on SundaY. EverYbodY from 

alI three towns were out there. 

I: What teams did You PlaY? 

C: PlaYed alI the teams out of Houston Southern Pacific' 

Ineeda Laundry, then Gu lf fielded a team. TheY had a bunch of 

col le ~e boYs that came down here in the summertime and theY 

PlaYed. Then later on theY ~ot a team from Barbers HilI that 

was comParable to the Gulf team. An d t hos e are the tea ms we 

PlaYe d most of the time. 

I : Were there anY sPecia l ~ ames that You remember? 

C: Wei 1, I remember havin~ PlaYed one ~arne out here • The 

Gulf d iamo nd was over abo ut wher e Lee Co l l e~e is now. I was 

PlaYin~ out ther e • We were PlaYin~ the Gulf. It was in the 

last of the ninth. Two men on base. SomebodY hit one out to 

me. I dontt know who it was. I made a PrettY ~o od sized run 

and I ca u~h t it and I never did stoP I just kePt ~oin~ ri~ht 

on «a Home. And we won the ~ arn e. 

I : How lo n~ did You P l aY on the team? 

C: About three Years the first time. Then I Pla Yed one Year 

later on. 

I: WhY did YOU ~ iVe it UP? 

C: It ~ ot too fast for me. I couldntt comPete. 

Thank YO 
I : T h an k Y o u , ~1 r • C a r r o I I • 

*** 
I : An o t h e r I on ~ t i me B a Y t o n i an ' B • B • \v i I I i am s , a r r i v e d o n t h e 

scene d u rin ~ those first three Years. B. B., where were You 

born? 

BB : I was born in Mont~omerY CountY. Place the Y called Dark 

Corner . 

I : Where do You live now? 

BB : 305 Forrest Street. 
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I : Ho w did Yo u ha PP en to co me to Ba Yto wn? 

BB: We were farmine uP te e re , we ~ ot wa s hed a wa y, wei I , we 

ju s t co u l dn tt b rea k our ha b it of eatine , so we j ust ha d to 

c ome down her e to e e t s ome th i ne t o do t o ea t . 

I : Des c ri be t he a re a her e wh e n Yo u ~ at 1here. 

BB: We I I , it was ve r Y s ma II . The mai n dra e when I f i rst ca me 

to BaY t own was on Ea s t Wr i eh t. And i t was on lY thr ee or fo ur 

bu il d i ne s on Te xas Ave nue a t t he t ime. He r ri ne s D r u~ Store 

was ther e and Woods Dru e, E. C. INoo ds Dru ~ St ore . An d J'o ~ 

Joine r Gro c e r Y Store, I bel i eve theY ca lle d it. And Pete 

Gonzales a li t tle l ater buil t a res t a u ra n t called t he- -

Itve for~o t ten t he n ame of it , Go nz a l e st REst a ur ant , I eu ess . 

I : What Ye ar di d Yo u e et her e ? 

BB: The eariY Pr Par t of 1921 . 

I : Who di d Yo u marrY and whom d i d You marrY? 

19 2 9 
BB : I ma r r i e d in 1 928 1919 an d I married a ~ ir l, Doris Zamora . 

I : Whe re in BaYto wn d i d he r f ami l Y l ive a n d wher e did Your s 

l i ve? 

BB : Her famil Y li ved UP on Gul f Hi I I , wh ic h I t houe ht wa s on e 

of - th e Pre t ti es t Pla ce s in Ba Yt own a t t ha t t ime. And that was 
th e o t her s id e o f Pe II Y 
on th e r oa d e o in~ out t o Pe II Y. TheY c a II i t Goose Cree k Street 

now, o r We st Mai n St r e e t . An d I li ve d UP on Wti eh t Street . H 

Ho wev e r when I marri ed , I liv ed UP on 202 w. S t erlin~ . 

I: When di d Yo u s ta r t wo r k a t t he r e fi ner Y an d wh a t wa s Your 

j ob t he r e? 

BB : I we n t to wo r ko ut a t t he r ef i ne rY in th e e a rlY Pa r t of 
~ 

t23 . I we n t to wor k i n t he en~ ine e ri ne de Pa riment . 

I : Whe n d id Yo u j oin t he Oi le r s ? 

BB: That sPrine of t23. 

I : What Posi t io n d i d YOU PlaY? 

BB : I P l aYed secon d base. 

I: Wh o we r e so me of the men that PlaYed on the t e.ams with Yo u? 

BB: I re mem ber so me of the m. Si Holt wa s t he mana e er o f the 

ba l I clu b. Chili Crai e was PlaYine l e ft f iel d . I tho u ~ h t t hat 

JimmY Carrol I t hat j us t tal ke d was PlaY ine cente r f ie ld. Jef f 

RoY der was P laYi ne ri e ht fiel d .a nd first base • • Bla z e AI lm an 
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was P laYin ~ ~ jor d tjord tj or thi r d bas e a nd I j us t c an 1t t hink 

o f th e n ame of th e ma n 's nam e t ha t wa s Pla Yi n~ s horts t oP . He 

ha d a b roth e r tha t alt e r nat ed on se co nd ba s e wi t h me be caus e I 

was n ' t« too ~ oo d at h i tt in ~ th os e l e ft han de r s l i ke Bi~ BoY 

Brown back i n tho s e da ys, so th eY'd run hi m in the r e. He was 

a ri ~ ht hand h i t t e r an d I was a l e ft hand hit t er. And I 

re me ber Brown was on e of o ur Pi tch e r s. I hit a ~ ai ns t him an d 

Il d Pl aY with h i m. Then -Jac k ward was P i tchin~ for us to o . 

ba ck i n t hos e da Ys. He used to be ma Yo r of Ba Yt own. 

I : Were t he s e men Pros o r semi - Pr os ? 

BB : Some o f them had P l a Yed a l i t t le Pro ba l 1 . Si HO l t had 

P l aYed Pro bal ! , Chi li had PlaY e d a lit tl e Pro balI ' Class D 

bP u we bo y we had 
Bal l ' these Class D l ea~ue s. One ot her RB P l aY e r we ha d on 

on ou r cl ub 
our team- - Drown had PlaYed Pro bal 1 . , he Pl aY ed PrettY ~ ood 

Pr o ball. 

I: Wbat teams d id You P l a Y? 

BB: We P l aYed th en j us t near l Y a nYb ody t hat would P la Y. Port 

Ar thur had a PrettY ~ ood bal I cl ub t hen . I t h o u ~ h t ab o ut t hem 

TheY had a ~ oo d bal I cl ub i n th ose daYs. We Pl a Yed with t hem . 

Humb l e of f i ce had a ~ood balI cl ub . TheY had on e of t he bes t 

c hun ke rs . He was - - s ome o f th em we r e pro ba l I Pl aYers , come 

down f rom th e bi ~ · l e a ~ ue s. On e of them Pa r t i cu l ar l Y was Izzy 

Gl enn. one of the Q best pitche r s I 'v e e ver kn own . And theY 

had a ~ oo d ba lI c l ub . Southe r n Paci t ic had a ~oo d ba lI club . 

'We P I a Yed them . Ha d t o h it a~ainst a ~ ood Pitc he r the r e . 

Throwed sPit bal l s an d chewed ;S l i PPerY E lm. You c ou l d wa t ch 

th e SPit fat I off when the ba t I come UP th e re and we had to 

hit a~ain s t ~im and we didn ' t have an Y hard hats on eifher . 

I : Di~ YOU P l a Y on t he same Pla Yi n ~ f ie l d in BaY t own t hat 

J immY P la Yed on? 

BB: One Yea r. 

I: What about the new, we i 1, I ~ u ess it's no t new anY mo r e . 

The ba lI f i e l d that was buil t down there c los e t o th e rail r oad 

track . 

BB: That win t er I was sen t i n to the Buf f St adium i n HOust on 

TheY we r e in the Tex as Le a ~ ue an d ha d one · o f the bes t t urtleb a c k 
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diamonds. That's what theY alI went in for in those daYs. 

and brou~ht . it . bac k 
I took the toPol:!raPhY of a II that d-o;;_W-r::l diamond anct I aH1 1t out 

where the old balI Park was when it was torn down. 

I : How did You ~ et Your en~ineerin~ trainin~? 

BB: BY wor k in~ at it and studYin~ an ICS course , International 

CorresPondence course. 

I : Do You remem ber so me of t he team mana ~ers? 

BB: Yes. SiiHolt was manal:!in~ when I joined the ba lI club, 

but I thin k the Year before was Buddi e Currie. Let me s aY jus t 

a littl e s omethin~ ab out Budd ie Currie. And I belie ve alI t hese 

men tha t bre ~e re and knew him woul d a ~ ree w i~ h me . I thin k he 

wa s one of t he ~ r e a te s t se mi- Pro ba l I PlaY er s that ever Pu t on 

a uniform. The onlY th i n!:! that kePt him out of the bil:! leal:!ues 

was h is disPosi t ion. Th a t ma n could PlaY an Y Pl a ce You cal led 

iR on, He co u l d do anYt h in ~. He could h i t 4 0 0 i n anY le al:! ue 

I e ver sa w h i m P l aY in. An d I PlaY e d un der Sii Holt, th~n t he 

next time I P l aYed un de r Bil:! John Henry , who ta two Years 

Pre vi ous lY t o tha t c au !:!h t Walter Jo hns on i n t he b i ~ lea l:! ues 

with the Washin l:!t on Se na t ors. The n I PlaYed under Dic k HumPhries. 

He came o ut of the Texa s Lea~ u e down he r e to ou r ba lI club. 

He a nd his brother, bY the n ame of Chin k . Chin k 's stilI here 

and Dic k l:! ot killed. Ne x t ma na l:!e r I PlaY ed und er was J ac k 

Shi r es . That was i n '28 and that's when I left here, in 12 8. 

I: Do Yo u r emember an Y busine ss mana l:! e r s ? 

BB: Yeah , I reme mber when Ja h x Josh Wells wa s busi ne ss ml:! r. 

And I rem ember wh en Lope z was bu si ne ss man al:! er. And also RoPer, 

a man ca II ed Jac k RoP e r. come down and wa s business ml:! r. 

BB : 
I : When d id Yo u saY Yo u left the t e am? Di d You leave the Plan t 

128 I; 

!!1z tha t · same Year? 

BB? 
OnlY on a leave of absence , I l:! ot a leave of absence 

to l:! o out into Pr ofessional basebal I to see if I could trY to 

brin l:! mY arm and PlaY re!:! u larly , because I had si l:! ne d a co n t r act 

wi t h a farm cl ub of the Bost on Red Sox a nd if I co u l d br i nl:! mY . 

arm around I could ee t a c ha n ce to l:!o to the b i ~ lea l:! ue. 

I : Did You co me back t o Ex xon? 

!' 
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BB: Yeah , I c ome bac k t o Exx on a nd wor ked a bout a Ye ar. 

I : And the n wha t , d i d Yo u re t ir e or d id Yo u l e av e or wh a t? 

BB: I ~ ot married in ~2il 29 . Doris took a Jo n~ time to tal k 

me into t he not i on of ma rrYin~ he r. I was a bir d hun te r and 

a balI Pl a Yer an d I j ust c ou ldn't hard l Y ~ ive a lI that uP. 

But anY waY I ~o t ma rri ed i n 129 and decided lid la Y of f 
a li t tl e while 

basebal 1. Bu t Barbers HilI was or ~ anized at th a t time . 

That was before Bar be rs Hi lI had the ~ ood balI clu b t he Y had . 

Be fore ol d Bob Kal bit s, t ·hr ee or four mor e, Bu c k Buc ke l s , a nd 

one other ~ uY Pla Ye d center field, What was hi s n am e? Le e 

Sch u lte. Tha t was before t hen. Tom Pi le, Re d B e ~~e Bi~~e r s . 

Th a t wa s befor e th e Y alI c ome do wn •• Th e m a n a ~ e r t hen a t BH 

was Bi~ S li m McG r ew , who used t o Pit ch for t he PhiladelP hi a 

Athl e ti cs . And he ~o t me ov e r the r e t o wor k out a nd P l a Y on 

th e ba l I c l ub . And I s t aYed th e r e ab out a mon t h and decided 

tha t I d idn' t have an Y i nsuran ce and th eY we r e a lI wor ki n ~ for 

the c omPa n Y. I f I ~ot hurh lid bette r qu i t. So I qu i t · t hat 

Year , th a t wa s i n 132. I N 133 I P l aYed on a ba ll clu b i n 

Co nro e for Fred Ed~ ar an d we P l aY ed 22 ba lI ~ a m es a n d lost 1 

ba lI ~. arne to a n All -Sta r temm ou t of Ho uston . 

I : Af t er You l ef t Exx on, wh a t bus i nesse s ha ve Yo u be en in ? 

BB: Fi rs t , I we nt in busin e ss wi t h mY b r other in t he c l ean i n ~ 

business . After then I went back into the en ~ ineerin~ bu s in e ss 

wi t h t he cou n t Y. I staYed wit h t he c ou n tY a yea r. in t he 1935 

bo nd Pro~ram and set UP the f l ood cont r o l de pa r tment wit h t wo 

ot he r fe l l owsat th at t i me . I l eft there andxw•~t x ta xwaxkx at 

WXI:lC XWBIIHX was ~1rs. Masse'Y' s ma i n t e nanc e en~ineer for Precin c t 

2 for a Yea r. Then I oPened a cont r actin~ business a nd e n~in ee r-

in~ business f or mY se l f, an d r eal estate b us i ness an d st a rt e d 

de v e lo Pin~ r ea l es ta te . 

I : Whe n did Yo u reti r e? 

BB: We i 1, ho n e y, I haven' t r eti r ed. I' m just t i r ed. 

I : Wha t are You d oin~ no w? 

BB : Wei 1, 1 1m trY in~ to take c ar e o f s ome duP l exes, l' ve ~ o t 

an d sati s fy mY wife a bout mov i n ~ thin~s a ro und t he house . 1 1m -
fix in~ to ~ o this afte r no on and bui l d some s he lv es . 

l 
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I : You have a little tliine eoine called the BaYtown TaxPaYer5 

A55ociation , t oo, dontt You? 

BB? Oh Ye5. Thatt5 ta k in~ UP QUi t e a bit of mY time. I 

have devoted a lot of mY time to heiPin~ PeoPle. Becau5e if 

I had a monitor on mY telePhone I co u ld have 5howed You I eot 

about 25,000 cal 15 from everYthine in the world, mo5tiY taxe5, 

PeoPle cal I me about. Ve5terdaY I e ot about 5 cal 15 from 

PeoPie'5 taxe5 eoine uP and I trY to helP them. TrY to helP 

the citY out. I wa5 citY eneineer for eieht Year5 and I realize 

low~r 
I knw what'5 eoine on and what it ta ke5 to do to avo1d the5e 

ta xe5, but 
I dontt 5eem to be makine too much Proere55. 

I : Back to the Oil e r5, t e l I me 5o me of t he be5t e ame5 you can 

r ememb er. 

BB: WE I I , I ca n remember a lo t of eames , but one ea me stands 

out more in mY mind than anY other •• we were PlaYine for the 

c ha mPio n5hiP a eai n5t New Gu l f . J a c k Shire5 wa5 PlaYine fir5t 

ba5e. I wa5 Plaiine second ba5e. Bue5 Howard wa5 PlaYine 

5hortstop, BuddY Currie wa5 PlaYine third ba5e,Chin k HUmP hrie5 

wa5 catc hi ne . Chil i Crai e wa5 i n left. YiYi Cheetle, an 

INdian , f u llbloo d INdian, wa 5 i n centerfield. I dontt euess 

I know of a n YbodY that could outrun him but JimmY Ca r ro l I 

over there. LoY Williams wh o isntt a n Y kin to me wa s PlaYi ne 

ri ~ ht field. A fellow bY the name of Lieht HOr5e HarrY Lee 

was chunkine f or us. Th e eame wa s t i e d i n t he ninth i nnine 

and I think e verYbodY in BaYto wn, Pe II y, Cedar BAYou an d a II 

this t e rritorY was out there. We roPed off third ba5e line 

and rieht field l i ne. Durine th a t bat I eam e there wa5 a 

f ello w that worked in th e refinery , eood friend of mine, 

and a fellow with him eot dru n k and 5tood on the 5ideline 

and raz z ed Jack Shire5 and needled him final Jy eot real na5tY 

about it. So about that time the eie hth innin~, Jack ea5ed 

uP to m~ and 5aid, titm e onna whiP that euy whe n thi5 thinQ/5 

over. I want You to keeP that other euy off of me.11 Wei 1, 

the other e uy wa5 a c l o5e friend of mine, we were runnin e 

around to e ether. So in the ninth innine there wa5 a man in 

I 

I 
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scorinE! Position and we were up, Jack come to the bat. And 

there was onlY one hole in the riE!ht field fence. And I dontt 

think it was over about 10, 12 inches lon E! . He hit a line drive 

that rolled under that fence for a home run and\"on the ball 

E!a me. So he was in the E!lorY waE!on. He just threw his blove 

walked over . 
down and hlt th1s fellow under the chin and the fi E! ht started. 

The other boY that was f a friend of mine started to jimP on 

him and I E!raPbbed him. and he said tt What in the worldts th e 
,-

matter with You?tt and I sand, tt What in the worldts the matter 

Jv$t let th£m.E! o at it. . . . 
w1th You? 1n1s E!UY nas been r1d1nE! him alI dur1nE! the balI 

E!ame and I want You to laY off of Yim him.tt Thatts one thinE! 

that stands out more to me than anYt hinE! else in t he balI E! ame 

I : Thatts E! ood. Than k YOU• BB. 

*** 
I : Melvin BerrY became business manaE!er for the Oilers i n 1927. 

To Melvin PeoP l e are what made basebal I and he has lots of 

stories to tel I ab out his daYs with the tea m. Melvin' Youtve 

bee n quiet over t he re a lo nE! t ime. Now itts Your t im e to talk. 

Where Yo were You born and we re wh ere do You live now? 

Nelvin: I was born in Thornd a le , Te x., in Mi lam Count Y on 

Feb. 16 , 1898. 1897. 

r ; Whe r e do You l iv e no w? 

M: I live a t 49of 4 904 Burn i nE! Tree Driv e . 

I : Where did You E!o to school, Me lvin? 

M: HI E!h sc hool in Thornda l e in 1917 
M. I finished hiE!h school in Thorndale i n 1917. 

I: We r e Yo u in the a rmed 5e rv ices ? 

M: N·o. 

I: When did You come t o BaYtown and whY did You come? 

M: I ca me to BaYtown on Feb. !1, 1920, hired in at refinery 

and went to work on Mar. 1, 1920. I came to Btn. loo kinE! for 

a job. I had been fired from a job with the Humble PiPeline 

Co. 

I : Where? 

M: Over at Gate CitY. PaPPY Reese fired me bY telePhone and 

until today I have no idea why I was discharE!ed. 

- I 
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I: Were you married when You came to BaYto wn? 

t-1 : No. 

I: Who did you marrY and when? 

M: In 1922 I married Marl! aret Goodhue. 

I : Was she Your first wife? 

M: She was mY first wife. She is the mother of. We had t h ree 
children. tow boYs and a l! irl. 
I : 
I : Were You married al! ai n ? 

M: Yes , later on after she Passed awaY I marr i ed al! a i n. 

I : I marri ed Fa Y Fraz i e r. 

I : An d when wa s tha t marr ial! e? 

t·1: in 1943 . 

I : Wh en You 5t a r ted work a t the r e f ine ry, wha t was Your Jo b ? 

M: I st ar ted i n t he l ab o r l!anl!. I wa s in the labor l! an l! about 

30 daY s and then wen t to wo r k in t he o l d co mmis sarY. The ca mP-

a n Y h a d a c o mm i s s a r Y , d r u l! s t o r e , f i I I i n l! s t a t i o n ' me a t m a r k e t ' 

and a wood Ya r d . That wa s about t he onlY stores there was 

ou t t here. And that wa s about the onlY waY You could l!et 

l! roceries . bec ause at that t i me t he roa ds were s o ter r ibl Y ba d 

tha t i f Yo u we r e t o droP of f i n th em, we i 1, You mil!h t not l!et 

out. 

I : Wh at did Yo u do a t t he c ommissarY? 

M: I wa s a clerk. 

I : Do You re membe r t he tent ca mPs fo r Exx on emPlo Ye s when You 

f i r s t c ame he r e? 

M: Yes . Th e Y ha d four camP s . 

I : Wha t we r e t he Y a nd we r e th e Y l! roupe d i n anY sPec i al wa Y? 

H: No . 2 ca mP was r i l! ht do wn c l os e to whe r e t he ol d post 

office is now. There was a t wo- s t or Y ho us e t he r e . Ri c e f arme r' s 

house. No . 2 camP t he r e . No. 3 an d 4 , No, 4 wa s t he b i l! camP . 

And i t was Just acro ss th e t r a c kon betwe e n San J a cin t o Stree t 

and Finl e Y. That l s whe r e t he wh i t e me n l i ved. TheY ha d me s s 

hal Is . Ot he r t wo camPs , a camP f o r co lo r e d fo l ks and a c amP 

Th e Y 
fo r Mexi c an s we r e up on th e no rt he a s t side of the r e fi ne r Y ri l! h t 

a bo ut wher e t he Ph en ol Pl ant i s n ow. Ri l! h t al! a i nst th e fe n ce 

o f f Ai r ha r t dri ve . 
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I : was t here a me ss hal I the r e the n? 

~1: Th e Y ha d t h ree me ss ha U s. Th e s oft co II a r d E:!uYs a s we 

cal l e d t he m liv e d in Cam P No. 2 a nd t heY ha d a me s s hall t here . 

and th en t heY had a b i E:! me ss hal I a t No . 4 camP and a lot of 

us a t e at No. 4 t ha t wor ke d i n the co mm issar Y because it was 

more conve n i en t. We wor ke d, co mmissar Y wor ke d th ro ueh n oon 

h o~r . fro m 12 r to 1 and t he n we clos e d UP at 1 olcl oc k an d 

wou l d e o to lunch . MOst of th e t i me we c ou l d e et a e ood ste ak 

buY th e bes t st eak for a bou t 25 cent s a Pound. We .had a c ces s 

to the me at mar ket a nd the y l d ~ ive us anYthine we wou l d want 

to e at down there and the r e was a down at what used to be the 

east E:! a t e , the Red Fro n t Ca fe, run bY Mr . Meadow s who a l so had 

a wha t theY ca ll e d a j itn e Y then, and we l d e o down t he r e, we 

kne w the coo ks , the Y wer e co l ore d coo ks a nd t heY wer e re a l 

e ood Pe oP l e a n d t heY'd fi x our s t e aks for us a nY waY we wan ted 

th em. as l one a s i t WQS 
We live d hi e h on th e hoe .in the comm1ssa r Y. 

I : 
Do You r emembe r the do rm ito r Y an d th e co mm unitY bui l d i nE:!? 

M: The dormit o ry , I be l i e ve, wa s c omP l e te d i n 1921. Tha tl s 

whe r e , i n 1 920 t hou e h t he Y had the fi r st Hu mble DaY c ener 

centere d a r ound th e o l d c ommis s arY . jAn d tha t l s the first 

balI eame that we ha d , P l a Ye d down t he r e c l os e to t he e as t e ate , 
He wor ked in the r e f i nerY bu t 

the east side . And J ac k Wa rd , Mh B l at e r on , a t that t ime Jack 

came d own he r e f r om Ci sco. He wo r ked with t he PiPe l i n e 

He Pitc hed t hat ba lI e am e and it Wll wentii 17 inn ine s ae ainst 

the Ho us t on o f fi ce a n d Jack won i t 1 t o 0. That was t he f i rs t 

Hu mb l e DaY and t hat was on MaY 1 , 1920. 

r ; Where did Yo u l ive wh en Yo u fir s t came to BaYtown? 

~1 : I l iv e d in Camp 2 for a bo ut 4 mon th s and then t he co mPanY 

bui l t a bu nc h of stu c co house s and Joh nn Y Mack e y , who Passe d 

awa Y a c ou P l e of Yea r s ae o, and I we r e work i ne t oeet her and 

we were ro ommat e s • • We l i ved on 8th St . then just a b l o c k 

out of t he refin e rY. 

I: When You r eti r ed, wha t was Your jo b ? 

M? I was rated a s a chi ef c l e rk in the tra ffic de Pa r t ment. 

I : whe n wa s t ha t ? 

M/ That wa s i n 196 2 . 
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I : When did You Join the Oilers and in what caPacitY? 

M: In mY hiE!h school daYs, I was what You'd cal I a fair 

athlete, I was a track man, I PlaYed basebal I, ran track and 

I was a basketball PlaYer. NaturallY I was interested in all 

kinds of sPorts and I stilI am. And I don't know how I fel I 

into this Job as what theY called business mer. I was a flunkY. 

I did everYthinE! no one else wanted to do. That's what a 

business manaeer usua II Y does. 

I : To what extent did Exxon suPPort the Oiler team? 

M: Exxon was known then as Humble Co. TheY stilI are to me. 

I can't saY Exxon. And theY were one of the best comPanies 

to work for that I ever worked for or e ve r wil I. TheY were 

E! ood to the men. TheY were mor e humanitarian then tha n theY 

are now. 

I : Wher e did most of the financial suPPort come from to 

buY uniforms, e qui Pment, tran sPorta t ion ? 

M: TheY orE!ani z ed the Hum ble Club. And the Humble Club bakke d 

the ball c lu b. 

I : That must have been PrettY ea rlY. 

t1: TheY did. 

I : When th e Humble Clu b was orE!anized? 

M. As far as I know, of course I don't kn ow mu ch a bou t t he 

team UP . until I took over BIX~Yii~lll x~•Kx t he mana E! i nE! of it. 

Humb l e Oil n e ve r d id SU PPo r t the balI c lub.theY E! ot the 

advertisin E! from it, bu t the Y did n ' t E! i ve us any mo neY . The Humble 

c l ub su PPl ied th e money fo r ou r ex Pe nses, alI of them. 

Road t riPs and e ve rYthin E! else. 

I: JimmY said he droPPed out when theY started E!e tt i ne the 

Pro and semi - Pro PlaYers. How were t hese PlaYers recruited 

for the team? 

M: So me of them were sent down he r e and we needed balI PlaYers 

after. that SUPerintendentts esPecial IY when Mr. Farned t ook over th e Plant manaeer Job . 

He was a E!rea t basebal I fan. A workin E! man could aP Proa c h 

anYwhere anY time and if he saw You anYwhere, he knew You. 

Didn't ma ke any difference what Your color was. or wh at Your 

• • • 
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of f icial cuPacitY was, he kne w You. He he lPe d us ~ et a lot 

of balI P laYers down here and ~ iv e t he m jo bs. I woul d li ke to 

~ o on record here as saYin~ that out of alI t he balI P laYers 

we hir e d durin ~ 20 some odd tha t I m a na ~ ed t hat balI club we 

ne ver ha d but on e balI Pla Ye r t hat was real Jy off color. 

He didn l t s t aY wi t h us but one Year. We were t he on lY 

semi - Pro balI club t hat co u ld ~et reservat i on s at t he RA iei~h 

HOtel in Waco. Wel d ~o UP for tourn amen ts a n d we ld ~ et 

r e servations. But t heY di dnlt cater to ba se bal I tea ms. Gr and 

Pri ze ha d a • xaMR ~ re a t balI c lub. We Pl aYe d them uP th e r e 

se ver a l times in to u r namen ts. Th eY staY ed at t he Ro ose ve lt 

Hot el. Tha t t s whe r e alI semi - Pro clu bs s t a Ye d but t he Ba Yt own 

Oi le r s. We f e l t like t ha t wa s a n hono r and this one man t hat 

I t ol d You wa s a l itt l e off co lor , r ea l co mic al in a waY . 

He had h i s tr a ve l in~ ba ~ a nd fill ed it uP wi t h hotel to we l s 

an d bed sPre a ds an d s e t i t down in the l obb Y and drove ~ff 

an d left i t. An d we ha d t o do a littl e t a l ki n~ to ~e t to 

~ o bac k t here a~ a in . 

I : Di dn l t You t e l I me a bo ut on e ma n wh o had a SS c lass an d 

he wo u l d glaY an d c ome ba c k on Sunda Y to t each h is c la ss? 

~= Yes,we had some ~ r e at ba lI P l aY e r s and we had s ome ~ rea t 

men , I me an ~ o o d me n . I t One of t he be s t me n in the ba lI field 

one wa s Bob Ka lbit z , t he othe r was Do c Huds on . We we nt 

to Sinton fo r a 2-~ame se r ies on Sa t . a nd Sun. Doc was a 

l e f t hand Pitc he r who wei~ h edabout 150 lbs . , ma Ybe d riP P i n~ 

we t he wou l d wei~ h 160 , but he wa s a mone o f the best me n , 

e xc e pt Bob Ka l bits . I woul d Pu t him in a c ls s wi t h Bob. We 

us ed him on a Sa t . ni~ht to Pitch a ba lI ~ame and he won t hat 

balI ~ame a nd ~ ot on th e bus th a t ni ~ h t a nd r ode a l I ni ~ ht 

Jo n~ t o ~et bac k to his SundaY sch oo l c l ass t he next morn i n~ . 

He b e lo n~ ed t o , I be l i eve, the Eas t side BaPtist Church , a t tha 

t time. And he was a Pe r fect ~ e n t l ema n . 

I : Yo u we r e t e l l i n~ me a bout a se r ies in BAt on R ou ~e where th 

Oi l ers did Pr e ttY we i 1. Do You want t o r un over that s erie s 

a ~ ain for me? 
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M: Wei I that wasin 1938 and I thin k that was one of the best 

4- ~ ame series semi-Pro balI ~ames that I ever saw PlaYed 

anYwhere. Baton Rou~e Essos had WIR lost 3 balI ~ames and 

won 22 that Year. when we went over there. TheY had been 

PlaYine some of those semi-Pro balI clubs in that Cotton 

States Leaeue and theY trimmed them PrettY reeular. Red 

bi~~ers Pitched that first balI ~arne and beat them 8-1. 

JohnnY Pfardrescher Pitched, JohnnY Pitbhed the third eame. 

and beat them 7- 3. Lamar Evans Pitched the ii Sat. nieh t 

ba II eame and Red came back4h 4th of Ju I Y MOndaY and .b'·eat._the m , 

Pitched the second ~arne and beat them a ~ ain. xxxx 

runs 
I th i nk maY be theY e at a co uPle of ones off him. 11 m n ot 

sure how manY. But we had a e ood balI club. we had those 

boYs after that sec ond e ametheY we r e fussine at us and we beat 

them that last ~arne and theY we re fi ~ htine amon~ t hemse lves. 

And that was one of the best ser ies I can r ec a l I in anYbodYis 

ball Par k . 

I : YOu to ld me about a Pla Ye r, I can't re membe r his name. He 

di dn l t do ve rY wei I i n a ~arne and ~ot made at himself and 

wa I ked a I I the waY from the baseba I I fie I d to the hate I in 

his basebal I shoes. Tel I me that story a~ain. 

M: we ll, !Ill t ell it to You , but I mi~ht ~et ki lled. Tht 

was Herma n Cholcher. Hels here in town now. He lives here. 

we wer e Pla Y in ~ Grand Prize that ni~ht in wac o in t he wac o 

tou r nament. theY had a Kat Y Park t he r e wher e t he 

seriQ£ wa~ he l d t hat had a bunch of ti n around it. First time 

Cha l ker came up, we were PlaYin ~ Grand Pr iz e and He i ne Sch ub l e 

was PlaYin~ second base. Chalker hit onean d You coul d just 

s e e the smoke comin~ off of it and old Hein e ~rab b ed that thin~ 

lik e it was an aPPl e . Ther e were 3 men on base that time . 

The next time Cholcher came up, he just POOPed one ri~ht over 

theIR~ infield. Two men on base that time. wei 1, he threw 

his caP over the fence. You had to be ful I dressed in that 
j 

tournament. He ~o t mY caP. • Came UP 3rd time. Three men. 

He left 8 men on base that ni~ht, there were three men on 

base ae ain , hit another little POPUP to the IR~ infield. He w 

• • • • 
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We heard sometmine 
He went out to ri e ht field, he was PlaYine ri e ht f1e d, out 

there and it sounded li ke a mule in a tin barn. I I oo ked 

out there and it was old Cholcher. He was just standine 

there, first one foot , then the other, kickine that tin . 

And thatts j ust what it sound3d li ke, a mule . Wei 1 , after 

the fourth time, It was in Aue ust and i t was hot. Streets 

were and we were two blocks from thehotel. I chec ked UP the 

ticket sales wit h th e ir bus i ness mana e er , whose name wa s 

Airwood, a re a l e entle ma n , started bac k uP to t he hot e l 

i n mY car and I Pa s s e d a bo ut half waY UP I r a n i nto TommY 

and Chol c he r and I don tt kn ow who t he thi rd one wa s and I 

sa id ' ' Co me on an d It I I e i ve yo u a ri de t o the Vesta HO t e l. 

Th e Y were bare fo o ted , had the i r sh oes of f , th eY co u ld n tt wa l k 

wi th th os e sPikes on t hat hot s t uff a n d Chocher 6a i d , '' Naw , 

AnY bodY PlaYs balI l i ke I do e o I darned dontt need a e o I darne d 

r id e. 11 

And theY s usPended him 3 daYs an d fin e d him $25 . That t s 

what li ked to have killed hi m. 

I ; Gi ve me t he n ame s of some of the PlaY e rs that You re mem 

be r t he bes t. 

M: J ohn HenrY c ame down he re from t he HOusto n offic e and 

John HenrY had Pl a Ye d in t he maj or l e aeu es as BB said before 

J oh n Hen rY c a ue ht Walter Johnson when John s on was in hi s Prime. -

His thumb was a lI b roke n UP a nd f in e ers we re where he had 

caue ht t ha t f as t ba lI . I zz y Gl e nn PlaYed a Jot of Pro bal 1. 

We had som e ~ r e at b a lI Pl a Ye r s . We had some e reat s emi - Pro 

ba lI Pl aYe r s . Bob Ka l b i t z Pl aYed . Bob ca me out of the St. 

Lo ui& Ca rdinals SYstem. We had t he t wo Gre e r boys , Nois Y 

and Eddie, one was a second baseman and the other a t hire 

baseman. TheY were here earlY. We had so ma n Y ereat balI 

PlaYers Itm afraid to mention t hem. We had so manY s emi -Pro 

balI PlaYers that had PlaYed some Pro balI t hat I hate t o 

me n tion t oo manY becaus Itm afraid It I I hurt so mebodYts 

feelines. HumPY Thomas was a third base ma n. He PlaYed e reat 

b a I I • I thi nk one of the better se mi-Pro bal I PlaY e r, hets 

stilI here . C'ou~ve 
Out fielder could have be en a ereat 
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balI PlaYer or a E! rea t er balI PlaYer than he was was Buc k 

bonds. Buck had a trYout with Dallas , the \'l hite Sox si E! ned 

him. Buck went out th e re to t r Y out wi th Dallas c ame home 

but he was a E!reat balI PlaYer. There ts just so manY of 

thos E! reat balI P l aYers bac k there - -p 

I : Weill have a free for all. Whendid You leave t he team 

and whY? 

M: We disba n ded in 153 . Lawrence Reil IY at that time was 

had a lot to do with the Humble Club a nd he ahd told ~ e 2,3 

times , Me lvin if YOU'd E! ive uP out t here, that balI club 

would fold uP. TheY decided theY weren't E!oinE! to suPPort 

us. Semi-Pro basebal I be E! an to d ie alon E! a bout 4 8, 4 9, E! rad 

ual I Y E! ot wors e and worse until we decided to E! ive it uP? 

I : When did Yo u retire fro m the refiner Y? 

M: In 1962. 

I : An d wha t ha ve You be en doi nE! sinc e ? 

M: Oh , I E! ar den a l itt l e , f is h a lot. Ha ve ~ ot so old now 

I & Itve j ust ab out qui t f is hi n E!, bu t I raise tomatoes, few 

ve E!e tabl e s arou nd mY house, I do so me vi si t a ti on , E! o t o 

Gr e en Acres everY wee k ' f or f our Years . I have about a, 10 

PeoPle I v i s i t ev e r Y wee k , E! o to hosPitals. Itve ju st 

about qui t fi s h i n E! . Ha ve E! o t r i d o f alI mY fishin~ equiPment. 

I : Looks like You m a na~ e to keeP busY anYwaY. 

Le t' s tal k to Bob Kalbits a little bit 

*** 
I : Bob Kal bit z was a Pro Pl a Ye r who ca me to BaYtown to work 

at Ex xon an d PlaY wi t h t he Oilers. Bob, You PlaYed on t he 

Ba r be r s Hil I Gu s he rs te am be fore co m in~ he r e. Wh ere were Yo u 

born? 

Bob : I wa s bo rn i n Ch ic a~ o , II I. Thes e th r ee Texans are E! oin f 

to th i nk 1 1m a XIR Ya n kee. But I fe e l It m a Tex an i nas muc h 

as I ha d mY s Piritual birth i n th e st a te of Te xas. So I feel 

this qualifies me with the rest of them . l i M a native. 

I : When were You born ? 

Bob: In 1912 , NOv. 3. 

--- ~ 

. I 
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I : Whe r e do You l i ve now? 

Bob : I li ve at 114 Park here i n BaYtown . 

I : Wh e re did You ~ o t o 5choo l ? 

Bob : I ju5t 5 t aYed in Ch i ca~o for 10 mon t h5 . MY Parent 5 moved 

t o St. Lo ui 5, Mo. , and I wn t t o Beaumont Hi ~ h School. I think 

I e arned 13 l e t ter5 whi l e in hi~h 5choo l there and al5o PlaYed 

Pr of e 55i on al 50cte r one Year uP in St. Lou i 5 

I : So Yo u 5ta rt ed PlaYin~ ba5eba l I when Yo u were in h i ~ h 5Ch ool? 

Bob : We I I, rea I I Y uP there t heY had ba 5eba II in e I e men t arY 

5cho o I. 

I : YOu 5ta r ded down i n e l emen t a rY 5choo, mhh? 

i•lx x Who did Yo u marr Y and when we r e You married? 

Bob: I ma r ried a Hou5t on ~ irl name o f MY rtl e Bu t che r lived 

out in the we5 t en d of Ho u5 ton . I Kl~lmiiK met her when I 

wa5 P l aYi n ~ with the Hou5ton Bu f f 5 . We we re married i n 1935 . 

I : What team 5 did You P la Y f o r wh i l e you were i n lea~ue 

P l aYin~ and wha t l ea~ue5 di d Yo u P l a Y in? 

Bob: You won't be l i e ve thi 5 fir 5 t on e . I quit hi ~ h 5c hoo l in 

mY 5e nior Ye ar.to ~ o of f to P l a Y i n t he ~1i 55 . Va lleY Lea ~ ue 

but a team bY the name of Ke okuk Iow a . Bil I Kir cham who wa5 

a real fin e ca t c he r f o r t he Humb l e Oiler5 wa5 a l 5o on that 

same bal l c l ub . 

I : Ar e tho 5e t he l e a ~ues Yo u P l aYed i n? 

Bob : No , No . Th a t wa 5 the f i r5t on e . Th en I wen t t o SPrin~ fi e l d 

Ill . in the 3 I l ea~ue, P l aYe d i n AS hvctll e, N. C. in the Pi e dmon t 

Le ~~ u e and I P laYe d at Houston i n t he Texa5 Lea~ue . 

I: Wh en di d You 5 t a rt wor k a t Exxo n? 

Bob : It wa5 1938 . 

I : No w Yo u Pla Ye d on th e Barb e r 5 HilI Gu5he r s team . We re You 

w ork i n ~ for Exx on a t that time ? 

Bo b: No, I wa 5 wormin~ for Tex a5 Gu l f Produ ct i on Co . i n Barb e r s 

Hil l a nd I P l a Yed th e re i n 136 an d 137. 

I : An d You l e ft lea ~ u e P l aYin~ to come to Barber5 Hi ll to Pla Y 

on th e Gu5he r 5 te a m? 
R i~ h t 

Bob : I l e ft Pr ofe5 5iona l ba5 e ba l I . I was on lY 22 Ye ar5 ol d . 

But I' m 5u r e th e 5e fe II ow5 wi II a I I rememb e r on e of th e bi ~ 
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reasons. To me it was a bi2: reason. Jim BottomiY and RiPPer 

M •-z..~ 
C o I I i n 5 an d J o h n n Y N ::-e 5 w e r e a I I in t h e C a r d in a I o r 2: an i z a t i o n 

the same time I was. These were real 2:reat bi2: lea 2:ue ball 

PlaYers. 

I: Wei I, weren't YOU a bi2: lea~ue PlaYer, too? 

Bob: Wei I, no I didn't ever 2:e t to the bi 2: lea2:ues and theY 

ProbablY were the bi2: reasons I didn't 2:et there. 

I : How were You recruited down here in the Gushers and how did 

You transfer to the Oilers? 

Bob: We i I, when I reali zed that it was ~oin2: t o take some 

time or maYb e never for me to reac h the bi2: le a2:ues I felt like 

it was time to do somethin2: else an d I had been told that semi-

Pro ba lI wa s verY stron2: in t h is Part of th e co untrY. Of c ourse 

mY wife c ame from Houston and one of her brot he r s told me there 

was an OPPortu n itY to 2: 0 to work at Barber s Hi I I so t hatts wher e 

I came to work. 

I : We i 1, tel I me abo ut transferrin2: from th e Gushers to t he 

Oil e rs. 

Bob : Wei I, I P l aYed th e r e in 36 and 7. Texas Gu lf Pro ducti on 

was not a lar~ e enou2:h comPanY to take care of alI th ese balI 

PlaYers and theY were told theY would have to disband their 

ba lI c l ub but at that same time the Oilers were lookin2: for 

more balI PlaYers. So it was just a matter of just mov inP- a 

f ew mi l es . 

I ; Did You e v e r live in BH? 

Bob : Yes , I su r e did . Both Years I PlaYed there. 

I : Wh en Yo u mo ved to BaYt own , I SUPP o se You moved to Ba Ytown 

when You 2:ot a job a t th e r e fin e ry , wh a t was Your job at the 

r efine rY? 

Bob: Fir s t job was in t he PiPe fittin2: c rew and from ther e I 

went into the boiler house. 

I : Whe re did You live in Btn. wh en Yo u first moved here? 

Bop: I l i ved close to Me lvin Be rry, our business mana e e r . 

I liv ed just down the s tre e t -- Michi e an, wasn't i t ? Michi2:an 

Street. In a duPl e x, ne x t to tommY schuble. 
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I ; What PO&ition did YO U Pla Y on the Oiler&? 

Bob : Fir&t Ba&e. 

I : YOu want to nam e off som e of Your team mates? 

Bob : Itve S! ot a lot of them i n min d and It m l i ke Berry , r ' m 

not S!oin S! to Pu rPo se l Y mis& anY of t hem . Bu t t here were so 

man Y of them that Pl a Yed ov e r the Year& that I Pla Yed· that 

PerhaP& I maY mi&& &o me, but Itm &u re no t S!oin S! to tr Y. 

BuddY Didric kson , an d I wi l I add i f th eY Pl aYe d Pro ba lI. 

AI Simmon& PlaYed Pro balI ; Red Bi eS! er& PlaYed Pro bal 1; 

TommY Schuble, Bob Chase , Bob Jansi e , Ott Bu tcher who i& mY 

brother-in-law, Heine Schu b le of cours e Pla Yed wi th t he Detroit 

T iS! ers in two World Se rie& an d was a ve rY f i ne balI Pl a Ye r. 

Ton Y Co s t a, Geo r ee Binder who wa& one of oar mana ee rs and a 

Prof e ssional ba &e ba ll Pl a Yer . I PlaYed with him one Year, in 

fa c t, in HO us ton. Watt Y Watkin& and Herman Ch ol cher . Herma n 

~ · 
~ 

wa& a Pr of essiona l ba ll Pl aYe r . Cl arence Pillow and Buc k 

Bond s a& You hea r d Mr. Be r rY ta l k a bo ut him . J ohnnY Pf a rdr e s ch er 

' 
~ Jo hnnY Rtel1~, !un derstand was one of the best Pitchine Pro sPects 

t hat e ve r hi t the uYn iv e r si t Y o f Tex a s un de r Un cle Bil I Y Di&h . 

Chu ck HO s t et l er P l a Ye d ce nt e rfi e l d fo r u&. f or s e ve ra l Yea r s. 

An dYo u reme mb e r dur ine t he war Ye a r s he PlaYed wi th the De tro i t 

Tieer& a nd he was i n a Wo rld Se r i e&. -There wa s Ph il Kir c ha m 

The re was Ge oree Mi ll s , Ti eer Be ll , Paul Pat t erson Pat Mar &ha ll, 

PoP Sh i re& and I know th at t he r e ts a bunch of them that I am 

foreettin e , K11 Lee Sc hult e came ov e r an d P l aYed some with us . 

f rQm 
ll'IIIX f iX Barb e r s Hi I I. And LennY Mot t who wa& a third baseman 

f o r t he Gush e r s a l so cameover an d Pla Ye d with us . 

I : That t s Pre t tY eo od to r emem ber alI t hose. Ar e there &orn e 

out s t andine eame& t hat You r emembe r t hat we ha ven tt a l rea dY 

talk ed a bo ut th is aft ern oon? 

Bob : No. I dont t remembe r an Y on e Par t icu l ar balI e ame . 

I a lw aYs en j oYed Pl aYi ne aeain&t a e ood ba lI c l ub. I rea ll Y 

enj oYe d P laYine t he Hall ib ur to n Ce me nt ers , the Grand Prize ba l I 

c lu b ' Ro sen be r P- was ma de UP of a b unch of Unive rs itY of Texas 

bo Ys . And t he Waco a rm Y ai rf ie ld team dur ine WW II had a 
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tremendous balI club. TheY were loaded with Professionals 

balI PlaYers, Birdie Tevets, Buster Mil ls,Hoot evers, a bunch 

more I can1t think of ri~ht now. PoPovitch who PlaYed with the 

Whte Sox. PracticallY everY one , all but 2 or 3 were lfi bi~ 

lea~ue balI PlaYers that were in WWII at that time •• 

I : What do You feel were the best Years the Oilers had while 

You were PlaYtin~? 

Bob: Wei I, I believe it was 38, 39 and 40. In 41 of course 

that started the war Years and took some of our balI PlaYers 

awaY •• 

I : When did YOU leave the team nad whY? 

Bob: I left the team in 1945. Tlhere was two reasons. 

It did keeP me from attendin~ church on . SundaYs li ke weld 

to to Ros enber~, saY weld have to leave BAYtown around I 8 : 30 

or 9 o*clock in the mornin~ and that would knock us o ut of 

that. And then another reaso n was we PlaYed a lot of ni ~ ht 

balI an d a t that t im e I wa s work in~ in the a i i boil e (ho use 

an d it was hot as mischief in there. Weld like to to Alvin 

and PlaY a ni~ ht ~ arne a n d we wo u ldnlt ~ et home a lot of times 

u 1ntil around midni~ht. then had to be UP readY to ~o to work 

the next .mornin~. And it was just ~ ettin~ a little too tou~h 

on me . 

I: Whe n did Yo u leave Exxon? 

Bob: In 1955. 

I: Di d Yo u eo i n to b us ine s s for Yourself? 

Bob: Yes I we n t into the ins urance business. 

I: Are You s tilI in that b usiness? 

Bob: StilI in it, in the insurance business. 

I : Thank Yo u , Bob, that just about covers that. There are a 

couPle of thin~s here that we need to finish uP on. 

*** 

I Mi understand the balI Park was final IY dismantled in 1959. 

BB, do Youknow what haPPened to the balI Park? Can You tel I 

us what haPPened to the equiPment over there and the stands? 
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BB : Betsy, let me first tell YOU how we E!ot all started in the 

BalI club.i~ BaYtown had q uit PlaYin~ and the balI Park was just 

sittinl! there. 8 It was e rown up, some of the li!!hts were 

out and everYthine was in bad shaPe. I had these Youne boYs 

around here and I had a son , You know, I had these boYs 

around here trainin l! them to PlaY basebal I. IN fact, Bob's 

bOY PlaYed with me. BobbO t Bobbo. I had GarY Herrinf!ton, 

and I had a left hander that went to Texas A&M. I had a I I 

those boYs. 

I : When was that, BB? 

BB: I s uPPose it was I about 1958 , I E! uess i t was.because 

JohnnY E!raduated from hi !! h school in 58. 

I; TheY weren't called the Oilers we re theY? 

BB : No no , Th a t wa s just mY balI club runni n e an d I had some 

of those kids since theY were littl e bo sY . The OP t im i s t Club 

or f! ani z e d and I wa~ a ch a r te r memb er of th e OPtimist Club 
and theYneeded a Project 
So I su l! E! est e d we t a ke on this tHB teen a l! e basebal I , beca use 

we had little leaeue basebal I and when the boYs finished the 

t LL theY had no Place to ~o. I didn't think that was ri!!ht. 

I tho ue ht th eY outht to have a little further Pl a ce to e o 

than just the little lea e ue. Some of the m looked PrettY 

E! ood. So I s a id 

The OPtimists wanted to build a balI Park , but it was costine 

too much moneY. So I said if YO U' I I leave it to me 1111 e et 

t he balI Pa r k. So theY s a i d OK Yo u 're th e President. So I 

aPpoint e d Fred D it r 1 an a 1 • Dick \'li I s on , B i c k e r s t a f f who was 

wi t h th e sheri f f ' s dePa r tment . I c a ll ed o ut t o t he revin e rY 

an d Gordo n FAr n ed ans we red the tel e Phone and I s ai d , ~ 

E! ot a l i ttle co mm ittee wants to co me o ut and ta l k 

to Yo u • We n went to his office an d in trodu c e d th em . Tom 

Fu ller. Farned said, now what can I do for t his ~ a ne? 

I said, We want the BaYtown ba lI Pa r k. And we want it 5 ni !! hts 

a week I want You to f urnish a e ro unds keeP e r , fix alI t he 

li!!hts , build a concessin st and , fix the E! r andstands. 

He said , that's a bit! order. 1'1 I ha ve t o talk to t he HOuston 

office about it. 

• • • 

J 

• 
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I said I know itts a bi~ order, but lots of these boYs dads 

work at Humb.e And as BerrY said a while a~o Humble used to 

~o out of their waY to do a lot of thin ~ s for the balI PlaYers. 

Next mornin~ at 9 otcJock, Farned cal led me and said EverYthin~ 

is OK, You can ~et everYthin~. Do You know LacY Lusk? And I 

said Yes. He said wei I meet LacY out there and tel I him what 

You want. I met him and told him and thatts the waY the 

teen a~e lea~ue eot the bal 1 Park. 

Then our ne xt meetin~ was we had to have mana ~ers 

JOhnnYSava ~e < a balI PlaYer> Former Oiler PlaYers a~reed 

to he l P with t he t ee na~e team. 

I : This was a Jon~ time after the oiler s te am was dissolv ed ? 

BB: Thi s was a fter the Oi l e rs was disso l ve d. 

I : Do You know when th e Oilers team was dissolved? 

Me lv in : 1953 . 

I : \'/hat ever f in a llY ha PPened to that ba ll Park. It was d torn 

down ~Jasntt it? 

BB : I e ot r eadY to mov e to Austin. And in the OPtimist Club 

somethine came UP about theY we re ~ oin ~ to ~ive the balI Park 

to the sc hool I ca ll ed 1a Gordon Fa r ned . Wj ou l d You Provide 

that i f t he comPanY ~ ive the balI Park to the school that tYeY 

wil I let th e te en a ~ e ba lI c lu b use it? and I t h in k he did t hat. 

I dont t know. But I think th e t een a~e t e am s tilI uses i t. 

I: Me l f i n, did You te l I me the school us ed Part -of that 

ball Pa rk? 

Me lvin : Th ey ~r c Pa rt of tne s tands ri~ht now in Memorial 

Stadijm. Ri ~ ht on the east end of memorial stad kum. 

BB : Th e r ea l man in th e BaYt own r efin e ry t hat cal l e d it 

his refinery and it was his refinerY -- his name was R. E. 

Powel 1. And I want to tel I You he ran that refinerY. 

I = When was that? 

BB: It was when Berry came down here, when alI of us came down 

here. ItJ I tel I Yu Yhow stron~ he was for basebal 1. If we 

we re losine a. balI ~ arne and he was sittine UP in th e stands 

he would eet out of th e stands and come a n d sit do wn on that 
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bench and s a Y 11w hat i n th e He I I 1s e o i ne wrone around he re ? 

You e uYs are not hustline. And brother e verYbodY starte d hustline 

and PlaYine balI out there . 

I : What wa s his Job? 

BB: He was s uPerintendent of t hat refinerY. 

Before Gordo n Farned. But I do th in k in those da Ys he had 

more Power with the Humble Co. than Gordon. JimmY said it 

abut r ie ht, He had more Power t ha n Hitler did. 

I donlt th i nk Humble off i ce real IY dictated too much t o Mr . Powel I 

He was a f i ne old man if You kn ew h im. 

Carroll : YOu kno w , when , Mr. Powell fi rs t lan de d he re I went 

over to the ma in office one n i e ht to check ou t, d r oP Your bras s 

or whichever waY we d id, a nd t here was a st e amer tr u ; n k over t he re 

an d it was addres sed to R. E. Powe I I , BaY to wn, Tex . Eve r YbodY 

w a s w o n d e r i n e w h o t h a t R • E • Po we I I w a s • \'I e I I , i t w a s n & 1 S t I o n e 

un t i l Hr . R. E. Po wel l ca me i n and he walke d thro ue h t he r ef i ner Y 

and he ' d ask q uesti ons fr om ever Ybody , as k th em a lot of q uestio ns 
I 

t hat he alre a dY kn e w and he 'd J ust find out how little other PeoPle 

knes. We i I , e ve rYt hine wen t a lo ne al I rie ht and ev e r YbodY was 

wonderine about i t And one mornine we e ot a n ot i ce from alI 

the uni ts over ther e th a t Mr. Powel I was t he suPerintend ent. I 

wan t t o t e l I You t he fu r r e a l I Y flew from the n on until he 

strai e htened that Pl a ce out . 

I: Sound like PeoPle knew each other Pr e ttY wei I in the Plant 

a t t hat time. 

LBB: The r e f i nery d i d a lI t heir own constructi on wor k. I 

was surver o r , en e ineer ou t the r e. The bieeest J ob the Y ev er 

did i s the crackine co i l ' theY built two crack i ne coils. You 

r emem be r the first one there c lose to the office? That's the 

one I we nt to work on . ANd I e ot a lot of exPerience. when 

theY built the second crackine coil , Bil I Revbe Re ber had 

come in as t he eneineer ·fro m the Colo . Schol of mines. 

I sPent two solid Years laYine o ut a nd bui ldine th e cr ac kine 

co i I • 

I laid out t he tr eat i ne units. On e s lude e ke t t le t o 5 • 

• • • 
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I: Melvin , road& were PrettY bad? What kind of hor&ePower 

did theY u&e in the refinerY back then? 

Me I vin : \Ve II theY had mo&t I Y Ford& and Mr. PO\'ie II 15 car 

wa& a Dod~e Road&ter , 

I : Did theY have anY mulePower? 

Melv i n : Oh Ye& , th e Y ha d th a t'& what theY u&ed mo&tiY. Bi~ 

corral down there bY the rr trac. D. E. Boozer wa& head of 

that dePt. so, 60 hea d of mule5 , maYbe more. 

Carro ; ; When I went to work ther 1/2 ton Model T PickuP 

and a one ton Wichita chain drive tr uc k 

) 

~ , / .., 
4<" /." 
?"~ 
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